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MRS. GERALD FORD 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON} D.C. 

DEAR MRS. FORD: 

TEXT OF MESSAGE 

ON THIS HISTORIC DAYJ I AM TAKING THE OPPORTUNITY TO 
CONVEY TO YOU MY PERSONAL GOOD WISHES FOR A HAPPY FOURTH 
OF JULY} AND THANK YOU SINCERELY FOR YOUR SWEET AND THOUGHT_ 
FUL NOTE WHICH ACCOMPANIED THE LOVELY BOUQUET OF FLOWERS. 

LOOKING FORWARD TO SEEING YOU NEXT WEDNESDAY. 

FRIDAY} JULY 4J 1975 
ASPINJ COLORADO 

SINCERELY} 
FARAH PAHLAVI 



DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

Washingt on, D .C . 20520 

MEMORANDUM FOR MRS. GERALD R. FORD 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

FROM: William R. Codus ~c:___ 
Assistant Chief of Protocol 

July 1, 1975 

SUBJECT: Visit of Her Imperial Majesty the Shahbanou 
of Iran 

Attached is a Detailed Scenario for Her 
Imperial Majesty's visit to the United States. I 
thought perhaps you would be interested in looking 
it over before you give the luncheon for her on 
Wednesday, July 9. 

I will have the pleasure of escorting 
Her Imperial Majesty during her stay in the United 
States. If anything interesting comes up, I will 
pass it on to you. 

Attachment: 
As stated. 
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Schedule Detailed scenario regarding the visit of Farah Pahlavi, the Shahbanou ND 
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File Location: 
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